Community Development

NEWBERG AFFORDABLE HOUSING COMMISSION AGENDA
Tuesday, October 28, 2025, 4:00 PM

Teleconference meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89536547180
Or One tap mobile :
+12532050468,,84934324074# US
+12532158782,,84934324074# US (Tacoma)
Or Telephone:
+1 360 209 5623 US

Webinar ID: 895 3654 7180

I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
II. ROLL CALL
III. PUBLIC COMMENTS

IV.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES
July 22, 2025 & Work Session Mtg. August 11, 2025

V. REVIEW OF SPARK PROJECT DISSOLUTION CLAUSE
(ATTACHMENT 1)

VI. STAFF UPDATES
A. HOUSING PLANNING ASSISTANCE GRANT
B. CITY COUNCIL RULESUPDATE (ATTACHMENT 2)

VII. ITEMS FROM COMMISSIONERS
VIII. NEXT MEETING - JANUARY 27, 2026

IX. ADJOURNMENT

ACCOMMODATION OF PHYSICAL IMPAIRMENTS: In order to accommodate persons with physical impairments, please notify the Community Development
Department Office Assistant 11 of any special physical or language accommodations you may need as far in advance of the meeting as possible as and no later than 48 business
hours prior to the meeting. To request these arrangements, please contact the Office Assistant Il at (503) 537-1240. For TTY services please dial 711.

Newberg Community Development ¢ 414 E First Street, Newberg, OR 97132 ¢ 503-537-1240 « www.newbergoregon.gov



https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89536547180
https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/EaTwoM2NrsVJs1tfpmeWDX0BL_N78_EyHS0AkXeVmcVDmQ?e=mvAjKc
https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/ESi9REwGGstBgh2Q9-SB6gcBI3ELoTsYHGfZ-1HjlzyL3g?e=hGuK02
https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/ESpWbUL32E5FoTt_Lz8txOsBgUpc72TOVQ3QwNpNAvGI-Q?e=0tdAJz
https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/ESciBKOWLxJJiQPyBYKi_wUBITyICrWgJK5K5fX0K08tPA?e=kygSJw

Community Development

ATTACHMENT 1: SPARK PROJECT DISSOLUTION CLAUSE

https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/sites/PlanningDepartment/Shared Documents/Community Development Meeting/Affordable Housing
Commission/Agenda & Packets/10.28.25/AGENDA (10.28.25).docx Page 2 of 3



ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

Corporation Division
sos.oregon.gov/business

E-FILED
Feb 20, 2025

OREGON SECRETARY OF STATE

REGISTRY NUMBER
236831491

TYPE
DOMESTIC NONPROFIT CORPORATION

1. ENTITY NAME
SPARK NEWBERG

2. MAILING ADDRESS

601 SW 2ND AVE STE 1800
PORTLAND OR 97204 USA

3. NAME & ADDRESS OF REGISTERED AGENT
95291994 - AUSTIN INDUSTRIES LLC

3113 E CRESTVIEW DR
NEWBERG OR 97132 USA

4. INCORPORATORS
JOSHUA E HUSBANDS

601 SW 2ND AVE STE 1800
PORTLAND OR 97204 USA

5. INITIAL PRESIDENT
BILL ROSACKER
3113 CRESTVIEW DRIVE
NEWBERG OR 97132
NEWBERG OR 97132 USA
6. INITIAL SECRETARY
DOUG CAIN
3113 CRESTVIEW DRIVE
NEWBERG OR 97132
NEWBERG OR 97132 USA
7. TYPE OF NONPROFIT CORPORATION
Public Benefit

8. MEMBERS?
No

Page 1



Corporation Division
sos.oregon.gov/business OREGON SECRETARY OF STATE

9. DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS

Said corporation is organized exclusively for charitable, religious, educational, and scientific
purposes, including, for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations that qualify as
exempt organizations under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding
section of any future federal tax code.

No part of the net earnings of the corporation shall inure to the benefit of, or be distributable
to its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the corporation shall be
authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services rendered and to make
payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth in the purpose clause hereof. No
substantial part of the activities of the corporation shall be the carrying on of propaganda, or
otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and the corporation shall not participate in, or intervene
in any political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public office (including the
publishing or distribution of statements). Notwithstanding any other provision of these articles, the
corporation shall not carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by a corporation
exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the
corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or (b) by a corporation, contributions to which
are deductible under section 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding section of
any future federal tax code.

Upon the dissolution of the corporation, assets shall be distributed for one or more exempt
purposes within the meaning of section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding
section of any future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the federal government, or to a state
or local government, for a public purpose. Any such assets not so disposed of shall be disposed of by
a Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the county in which the principal office of the corporation is then
located, exclusively for such purposes or to such organization or organizations, as said court shall
determine, which are organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

8. OPTIONAL PROVISIONS

The corporation elects to indemnify its directors, officers, employees, agents for liability and related expenses under
ORS 65.387 to 65.414.

Page 2



OREGON SECRETARY OF STATE

| declare, under penalty of perjury, that this document does not fraudulently conceal, fraudulently obscure,
fraudulently alter or otherwise misrepresent the identity of the person or any officers, directors, employees or
agents of the corporation on behalf of which the person signs. This filing has been examined by me and is, to the
best of my knowledge and belief, true, correct, and complete. Making false statements in this document is
against the law and may be penalized by fines, imprisonment, or both.

By typing my name in the electronic signature field, | am agreeing to conduct business electronically with the
State of Oregon. | understand that transactions and/or signatures in records may not be denied legal effect solely
because they are conducted, executed, or prepared in electronic form and that if a law requires a record or
signature to be in writing, an electronic record or signature satisfies that requirement.

ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE

NAME
JOSHUA E HUSBANDS

TITLE
ORGANIZER

DATE
02-19-2025

Page 3



Community Development

ATTACHMENT 2: CITY COUNCIL RULES UPDATE

https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/sites/PlanningDepartment/Shared Documents/Community Development Meeting/Affordable Housing
Commission/Agenda & Packets/10.28.25/AGENDA (10.28.25).docx Page 3 of 3



Newberg City Council,
Board, Committee &
Commission Guidelines

2025

Contents

CHAPTER 1 — General Governance

CHAPTER 2 — Meeting Time, Location and Frequency

CHAPTER 3 — Ordinances and Resolutions

CHAPTER 4 - Land Use Hearings

CHAPTER 5 — Motions, Debate, Public Comment and Voting

CHAPTER 6 — Minutes

10

11

16

21

CHAPTER 7 — Appointments

21

CHAPTER 8 — Ethics, Decorum, OutsSide Stat@mMENTS......coeuvcerererrererererererererssessssesesesessssssssssssesesesssenes
CHAPTER 9 — Interactions with Staff & City AttOINEY .....ccveuriverrerirernerirerseersersesisensssssesssssssesssseses
CHAPTER 10 — CONSULIE ...uueuueuemeneneurenesseseessesessessessessessessessessessessessessessessessesssssessessesssssesssssessessessassessassenses
CHAPTER 11 — Amendment and RePeal..........ccocvreererinenicinenicinesiensesisessesssessssssessssssssssssssssssssses

OUTLINES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS .......osiiiiiiicnnieseisssessssssssssssssssssssssssessssssssssssesss



CHAPTER 1 — General Governance

I. Rules of Procedure

A. These rules are intended to govern City Council and all boards, committees, and
commissions (hereafter referred to as standing committees) of the city.

B. Unless otherwise provided by charter or ordinance, Council meetings, and the
meetings of any board, commission, or committee of city council, shall be guided
by Robert’s Rules of Order for Small Boards.! These rules are adopted according
to NMC, Charter, Ch Ill, Section 11.

C. Members of the council or governing body are encouraged to avoid invoking the
finer points of parliamentary procedure found within Robert’s Rules of Order when
such points will obscure the issues before the council and confuse members of
the public.

D. Whenever these rules and Robert’'s Rules of Order conflict, these rules shall
govern.

II. Quorum

A. A quorum is required to conduct official city business.?

B. The members of the council are the city councilors and mayor. The members of a
standing committee are as defined at their creation. Fifty percent plus one of the
members of the council or a standing committee shall constitute a quorum.
Vacancies in office do not count towards determining a quorum.

C. Inthe event a quorum is not present, the members of the governing body present
shall adjourn the meeting, or a smaller number may meet and compel attendance
of absent members as outlined in Rule Il D.

D. When a quorum is not present at the time set for a meeting or when a quorum has
been present and a meeting has commenced, but a quorum is no longer present,
any member may move for a call of the house.

1.  The motion will be put in the following form: "I move for a call of the house."
That motion will take precedence over all other business. The motion need
not be seconded, but it is subject to discussion. At least two members present
must concur for the call of the house motion to pass. If the motion is passed,
then all unexcused absent members will be requested to attend or return to
the meeting. The city manager will provide the administrative staff assistance
necessary to compel the attendance of the unexcused absent members at
the meeting. The presiding officer is authorized to recess the meeting to a

"'Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised, 12th edition, section 49:21.
2NMC Charter, CH 3, Section 13.



certain time while attendance is being compelled.

I11. Presiding Officer
A.  City Council:

1.

The mayor shall preside over all meetings. The mayor shall retain all rights
and privileges of the office of the mayor as set out in the city charter when
acting in this capacity.?

If the mayor is absent or otherwise unable to preside, the president of the
council shall preside over the meeting. The president of the council shall
retain all rights and privileges of the office of the mayor as set out in the city
charter when acting in this capacity.*

If both the mayor and the president of the council are absent from the meeting
or otherwise unable to preside, the following procedure shall be utilized to
determine who is the presiding officer:

a.  The city recorder shall call the council to order and call the roll of the
members.

b. Those members of council present shall elect, by majority vote, a
temporary presiding officer for the meeting.

c. Should either the mayor or the president of the council arrive, the
temporary presiding officer shall relinquish control of the meeting
immediately upon the conclusion of the item presently being discussed.

d.  The presiding officer shall retain all rights and privileges of a member of
council when acting in this capacity.

e.  This process may be used to elect a presiding officer for a portion of a
meeting if the mayor or council president is unable to preside over a
single item.

B. Standing and Ad-Hoc Committees:

l.
2.
3.

The chair shall preside over all meetings.
In the chair's absence the vice chair shall preside over the meeting.

If both the chair and vice chair are absent from the meeting or otherwise
unable to preside, the following procedure shall be utilized to determine who
is the presiding officer:

a.  The staff liaison shall call the meeting to order and call the roll of the

3 (NMC, Charter, Ch lll, Section 9)
4(NMC, Charter, Ch lll, Section 10).



members.

b. Those members present shall elect, by majority vote, a temporary
presiding officer for the meeting.

c. Should either the chair or vice chair arrive, the temporary presiding
officer shall relinquish control of the meeting immediately upon the
conclusion of the item presently being discussed.

d.  The presiding officer shall retain all rights and privileges of a member
when acting in this capacity.

e. This process may be used to elect a presiding officer for a portion of a
meeting if the chair or vice chair is unable to preside over a single item.

IV. Other Elected and Appointed Officers

A.

City Manager. The city manager is required to attend all meetings of the council,
unless excused by council, and is permitted to participate in any discussion;
however, the city manager has no authority to cast a vote on any decision
rendered by the council.®

City Attorney. The city attorney may attend any meeting of the council, and will,
upon request, give an opinion on legal questions, either written or oral.

City Recorder. The city recorder or designee shall be the parliamentarian and shall
advise the presiding officer on any questions of order. Additionally, the city
recorder shall keep the official minutes of the council.

V. Agendas

A.

The city recorder or designee shall prepare an agenda for every regular meeting,
and for every special meeting. Staff liaisons serve as the designee for all standing
committee meetings.

Agendas and informational material for meetings shall be distributed to the council
at least 7 days preceding the meeting. Supplemental items will be distributed at
least 2 days prior to the meeting. Agendas and informational materials for standing
committees should be distributed at least 7 days prior to the meeting and are
required to be distributed more than 48 hours in advance of the meeting.®

The mayor’s approval shall be required for the publication of an agenda of any
council meeting.

With the consent of the mayor, the city manager may remove any items on the
council agenda at any time prior to a meeting convening. The presiding officer

5(NMC, Charter, Ch VIII, Section 34, e, 1.)

% Note: Some actions taken by council and or standing committees may require even more notice. All legal
requirements for notice shall be followed.



VI

shall announce such removal under announcements/proclamations.

E. A member of the council who wishes to have an item placed on the agenda shall
advise the city manager and get the approval of the mayor at least 10 days prior
to the meeting. A member of a standing committee who wishes to have an item
placed on the agenda shall advise their staff liaison and get the approval of the
chair at least 10 days prior to the meeting.

F. If a request to include an agenda item is denied, written explanation shall be
provided by the presiding officer to the requesting council member at least seven
days prior to the meeting. If denied, the requesting council member may request,
during the meeting and in open session, that the item be placed on the agenda. If
the requesting council member obtains the support of at least one other council
member, the item will be included on the agenda.

G. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary above, the council may consider items
which are not listed on a published agenda.

H. Written Communications to Council

1. Unsolicited communications to the mayor and/or council concerning matters
that are not on an agenda shall be forwarded to the mayor and/or council but
shall not be included in the agenda packet.

2. The city manager may, under their discretion, bring any matter raised by
unsolicited communication to the attention of the council as an agenda item,
provided that such communication is accompanied by a staff report which sets
forth the reason the matter should be considered by the council, and making
a recommendation for council action.

L All items submitted to the council packet will require an executive summary of the
decision before the council, and items over 100 pages in length will require an
index, or hyperlinks, to the specific sections and attachments.

J. Items that are legislative in nature, or that are deemed complex, will have a work
session before the hearing, resolution, or main decision point is brought before the
council. This may be waived by a majority of council.

Order of Business

The order of business for all regular meetings of City Council shall be as follows.
However, when it appears to be in the best interest of the public, the order of business
may be changed for any single meeting with the approval of the mayor. Agendas for
special meetings may follow this order or be adjusted according to the purpose of the
meeting. Committees may follow this order or set their own agenda order as desired.

A. Call to order
B. Roll call



Pledge of Allegiance

Announcements

Proclamations and Awards

City Manager’s Report
Public comment on items not on the agenda

Consent Agenda

Continued Business

New Business

Council Business

C RS T EOmEmO 0

Adjournment

Call to Order. The presiding officer shall call all meetings of the council to order.

Roll Call. The city recorder or staff liaison shall conduct a roll call to determine
which members of the body are present and which are absent.

1. The attendance shall be properly reflected in the minutes.

2. If roll call determines that a quorum is not present, this shall be addressed by
Rule Il.

Pledge of Allegiance This will be led by the presiding officer.

Announcements. Announcements are intended to be procedural in nature, such
as an item being removed from the agenda, motions to reorder, insert or change
agenda items. This also includes motions to remove items from the consent
calendar.

Proclamations and Awards. Proclamations are awards or recognition of individuals
by the council.

City Manager’s Report. The City Manager will give a report at each regular council
meeting with updates from all departments of the city. The first report of each
month will include narrative information, the second report of each month will
include statistical information. The council may ask questions of the city manager
upon conclusion of the report being given. The city manager may call upon his
staff to assist in answering questions.

Public Comment - See Chapter 5, Section Ill.

Consent Agenda. To expedite the council’s business, routine agenda items shall
be placed on the consent agenda.

1. Allitems on the consent agenda shall be approved by a single motion, unless
an item is pulled for further consideration.



2. Any item on the consent agenda may be removed for separate consideration
by any member.

3. For the purposes of this rule, separate consideration means any proposal to
adopt a different course of action than that recommended in the request for
council action, a determination that debate on a proposed course of action is
deemed desirable, any questions to staff on an item, and any item where a
member must declare a conflict of interest.

L. Continued Business. This section of the agenda will include items that are being
returned to council after previous introduction, work session, or consideration at a
recent meeting.

J. New Business. This section of the agenda will include items that are being
considered for the first time. This may include topics freshly presented to council
after a period of more than six months.

K.  Council Business. To include appointments, reports from councilors on standing
committees, nominations and similar council business.

L. Adjournment. Meetings will be adjourned by the presiding officer.

CHAPTER 2 — Meeting Time, Location and Frequency

I. City Council

A. Regqular meetings

1. The council shall meet every first and third Monday evening of each month,
except for meetings falling on designated holidays, which will be held on the
next business day. Regular meetings shall begin at 6 p.m. Should there be a
lack of business, lack of quorum, or other conflict, the meeting may be
cancelled, with consent of the mayor, providing at least one meeting occurs
in the given month.” Regular meetings will limited to 4 hours and will be
adjourned by 10pm except by maijority vote of the body.

B. Special meetings

1. Special meetings may be called by the presiding officer or by request of three
members.

2. Notice of a special meeting of council shall be given to all members of the
council and the city manager via email. Should the meeting occur within 72
hours of the notice, all attempts will be made to reach the council and city
manager by telephone.

3. Special meetings shall be noticed in accordance with Oregon’s public

"NMC, Charter, Chapter 3, Section 12



meetings law, and, at a minimum, shall be noticed at least 24 hours prior to
the meeting taking place. Notice of the special meeting shall be given to each
member, the city manager or staff liaison, and each local newspaper, radio,
and television station which has requested notice of special meetings.

Emergency meetings

1.

Emergency meetings are those meetings called with less than 24 hours’
notice and the council shall identify why the meeting could not be delayed 24
hours immediately after calling the meeting to order.

Emergency meetings may be called by the mayor by the request of three
members of council, or by the city manager.

Emergency meetings may only be held by City Council.

Notice of the emergency meeting shall be given to each member of the
council, the city manager, and all reasonable attempts will be made to inform
each local newspaper, radio, and television station which has requested
notice of meetings.

Notice of the emergency meeting shall be given to all members of council and
the city manager via telephone and email.

The minutes for any emergency meeting shall specifically identify why the
meeting constituted an emergency and was necessary.

Executive Sessions.

1.

Executive sessions may only be held by City Council. Executive sessions may
be called by the presiding officer, at the request of three members of council,
by the city manager, or by the city attorney.

Only members of the council, the city manager and persons specifically
invited by the city manager or the council shall be allowed to attend executive
sessions. Generally, the city recorder will be present to take minutes, if
excused, another minute taker will be identified.

Representatives of recognized news media may attend executive sessions,
other than those sessions during which the council conducts deliberations
with persons designated to carry on labor negotiations, or where the matter
involves litigation, and the news media is a party to the litigation.

Cameras, tape recorders, and other recording devices may not be used in
executive sessions, except for any official executive session recording made
by city staff.

All executive sessions will be held in person only, without a virtual attendance
option, unless a virtual option is approved by a majority vote in open session.

Work Sessions




1. Work sessions are permitted to present information in preparation for regular
or special meetings.

2. All work sessions are subject to Oregon’s public meetings law and must be
noticed accordingly.

3. Work sessions are intended to allow for preliminary discussions, and the
council or committee is not permitted to take formal or final action on any
matter at a work session.

4. Work sessions may be called by the presiding officer, at the request of three
members of Council, by the city manager, or by the city attorney.

5. The city manager is to invite any relevant staff to work sessions so that the
sessions are as productive as possible.

II. Board, Commission, and Committee Meetings

A.

Shall meet according to the schedule produced by the city recorder’s office each
year. This will be developed in accordance with the code, resolution, law, and
necessity. Committees may add additional meetings or reschedule meetings if
necessary.

Must be properly noticed in accordance with Oregon Public Meetings Law.

Meetings may be canceled due to lack of quorum or lack of business by the
presiding officer.

II1. Location

A.

Council meetings shall be held in the Denise Bacon Room in the Public Safety
Building and simultaneously through Zoom or other virtual meeting platforms.
Board, commission, and committee meetings will be held in various locations as
appropriate, as noticed on the meeting agenda, and simultaneously through Zoom or
another virtual meeting platform.

In the event the regular meeting room is not available for a meeting, the meeting shall
occur at a venue open to the public which is located within the jurisdictional limits of
the city. All meeting locations shall meet the requirements of Oregon’s Public Meeting
Law.

At the direction of the presiding officer, the meeting may also move to a fully virtual
format. (For example: In the case of inclement weather.)

Training sessions may be held outside of the city’s jurisdictional limits, provided no
deliberations toward a decision are made.

Interjurisdictional meetings may be held outside of the city’s jurisdictional limits but



should be held as close as practical to the city, and such meetings shall be located
within the jurisdictional boundaries of the other government entity.

IV. Notice

A.

The city recorder or designee shall provide notice of all meetings in accordance with
Oregon’s public meeting law.

V. Attendance

A.

D.

Members of council or committees shall advise the presiding officer and city
manager/city recorder/staff liaison if they will be unable to attend any meetings.

Under Article VII, Section 32 of the charter, a council position becomes vacant upon
declaration of the council if the member of council is absent from the city for 30 days
or more without council consent, or from all meetings of the council within a 60-day
period without council consent.

Committee members may be excused from their position if they are not present for
at least 75% of meetings in a year in accordance with Title Il, Chapter 2.15.005 (D.)
of the Newberg Municipal Code.

Members may attend meetings in person or virtually by phone or video conferencing.

CHAPTER 3 — Ordinances and Resolutions

I. Ordinances

A.

All ordinances considered by and voted upon by the council shall adhere to the rules
outlined herein. Sections 16 and 17 of city charter provide that the council exercises
its legislative authority by adoption of ordinances.

Except as authorized by subsection (C), adoption of an ordinance shall, before being
put upon its final passage, be fully and distinctly read in open council meeting.

The reading may be by title only if no council member present at the meeting requests
to have the ordinance read in full, provided the proposed ordinance is available in
writing to the public at least one week before the meeting.

Any substantive amendment to a proposed ordinance must be read aloud or made
available in writing to the public before the council adopts that ordinance.

Upon the final vote on an ordinance, the ayes and nays of the members shall be
taken and entered in the record of proceedings. The concurrence of a majority of the
entire membership of the council shall be required for the passage of an ordinance.

After adoption of an ordinance, the city recorder must endorse it with the date of
adoption and the city recorder’s name and title.



G. A script for the adoption of an ordinance will be followed to ensure compliance with
these rules. See attachments.

H. Effective Date: An ordinance shall take effect 30 days after adoption or at a later date
to be specified in the ordinance.

1. The following shall take effect immediately upon its passage:
a. Ordinances making appropriations and the annual tax levy; and
b. Emergency ordinances.

II. Resolutions

A. Resolutions considered by and voted upon by the council or committee shall adhere
to the rules outlined here.

B. An affirmative vote of a majority of the council or committee present shall be
necessary to pass a resolution.

C. When a resolution is rejected, and is not reconsidered as provided by these rules,
neither the resolution, nor any other resolution which contains substantially the
same provisions, shall be considered for a period of not less than three months,
unless at least three members petition for early consideration. Resolutions
containing substantial amendments may return for consideration within the 3 month
window.

D. Reconsideration

1. A motion to reconsider may only be made by a member of the prevailing side.
Any member may second the motion.

2. No motion shall be made more than once.

3. The motion shall be made before the final adjournment of the meeting when
the item goes out of possession of the body.

E. Effective date. A resolution shall become effective upon adoption unless otherwise
stated in the resolution.

CHAPTER 4 — L.and Use Hearings

I. General Conduct of Hearings
A. Any party may speak in person or through their attorney.

B. A copy of any written testimony or physical evidence which a party desires to have
introduced into the record at the time of hearing shall be submitted to the city
recorder at the time the party makes his or her presentation. The party must also
bring 10 copies of the written testimony for the council/commission and staff.



C. Ifaparty desires to make its testimony or evidence available as part of the meeting’s
agenda packet, it must be submitted to the city recorder or designated staff by noon
the Friday before the meeting for council meetings, or 2 days ahead for all other
meetings.® If the testimony or evidence is not submitted to the city recorder or
designated staff by this deadline, it still may be submitted to the city recorder or
designated staff at the time of the hearing and included in the record, but it shall not
be included in the meeting’s agenda packet.

D. No person may speak more than once without obtaining permission from the
presiding officer.

E. Upon being recognized by the presiding officer, any member may question any
person who testifies.

As directed by the presiding officer, staff may question any person who testifies.

G. Testimony shall be directed towards the applicable standards and criteria which
apply to the proposal before the council.

H. To expedite hearings, the presiding officer may call for those in favor and those in
opposition to rise, and the city recorder or staff liaison shall note the numbers of
such persons for the record in the minutes. Persons testifying are asked to avoid
repeating testimony already entered into the record and instead indicate support if
they are in agreement with such testimony.

I. The presiding officer may reduce time limits for testimony equally based on the
number of people signed up to speak, respectively, “in favor” or “opposed”, to
ensure all parties have an opportunity to speak and to ensure compliance with
statutory shot clocks for land use decision making.®

II. Quasi-Judicial Land Use Matters

A. Scope of Review

1. All appeals of quasi-judicial land use proceedings shall be conducted pursuant
to NMC 15.100.160 through 5.100.190, Appeals.

B. Conflicts of Interest, Abstention, Recusal, Ex Parte Communications

1. A member of the council or commission shall not participate in a discussion or
vote in a quasi-judicial land use proceeding if:

a. The member has an actual conflict of interest, as defined by the Oregon
Revised Statutes or the city charter/rules and must recuse from
participation. The disclosure and recusal must be noted in the minutes.

$ (see Chapter 5, Section 3
? (See also, Part Il, Quasi-Judicial Land Use Matters - Hearing Procedures)



b. The member was not present during the public hearing and must abstain
from participation. However, the member may participate if they reviewed.
The evidence, including recordings of the hearing, and declared such fact
for the record.

c. The member has a bias, as determined by applicable law, that prevents
them from considering evidence and applying applicable criteria in making
an impartial decision on the application.

Members shall disclose all ex parte contacts regarding the proceeding at the
commencement of any quasi-judicial land use proceeding. If the disclosed ex
parte communication results in bias and/or a conflict of interest, the member
shall recuse from participation as stated in (I1)(B)(1)(a) and (c) above.

1. “Ex parte contact” means contact from one side of an issue affecting a land
use proceeding without the benefit of hearing the other point of view.

Burden of Proof

1.

The proponent has the burden of proof on all elements of the proposal, and the
proposal must be supported by proof that it conforms to all applicable standards
and criteria.

The decision shall be based on the applicable standards and criteria as set forth
in the city’s municipal code, including if applicable the city’s comprehensive
plan and any other land use standards imposed by state law or administrative
rule.

Proponents, any opponents, and those who are neutral on the proposal may
submit written findings or statements of factual information which are intended
to demonstrate the proposal complies or fails to comply with any or all
applicable standards and criteria.

City staff may submit supplemental written findings in response to testimony
and as requested by the hearing body to address questions raised during the
hearing.

Hearing Procedures

The order of hearings in quasi-judicial land use matters shall be:

Land Use Hearing Disclosure Statement

The city attorney, presiding officer, or their designee, shall read the land use
hearing disclosure statement, which shall include:

a. Alist of the applicable criteria;

b. A statement that testimony, arguments and evidence must be directed
toward the applicable criteria or other criteria in the plan or land use



regulation which the person believes to apply to the decision;

A statement that failure to raise an issue accompanied by statements or
evidence sufficient to afford the council or other hearing body and the
parties an opportunity to respond to the issue precludes appeal to the Land
Use Board of Appeals based on that issue; and

If applicable, a statement that a failure to raise constitutional issues relating
to proposed conditions of approval precludes an action for damages in
circuit court.

2. Call for ex-parte contacts

a.

The presiding officer shall inquire whether any member has had ex-parte
contacts. Any member announcing an ex parte contact shall state for the
record the nature and content of the contact.

“Ex parte contact” means contact from one side of an issue affecting a land
use proceeding without the benefit of hearing the other point of view. Ex
parte contact can also be access to evidence or information that is not
available to the public or the hearing body, which may include visiting the
site of a land use application.

2. Call for recusals

a.

The presiding officer shall inquire whether any member must recuse from
participating in the hearing due to a conflict of interest.

Actual Conflict of Interest: If a member announces an actual conflict of
interest, as outlined by Oregon Revised Statutes or the city charter/rules,
that member must recuse themselves and leave the hearing. The recusal
is recorded in the minutes.

Potential Conflict of Interest: If a member has a potential conflict of interest,
they can declare the potential conflict and continue participation in the
matter. The declared potential conflict is recorded in the minutes.

Any member announcing a conflict of interest shall state the nature of the
conflict, and if the conflict requires recusal, shall not participate in the
proceeding unless the person’s vote is necessary to meet a requirement of
a minimum number of votes necessary to take official action; provided,
however, that the member shall not participate in any discussion or debate
on the issue of which the conflict arises.

3. Staff summary

a.

Planning staff shall present a summary and recommendation concerning
the proposal.

4. Presentation of the Case

a.

Proponent’s case. Twenty minutes total.



b. Persons in favor. Five minutes per person.
Persons opposed. Five minutes per person.
d. Other interested persons. Five minutes per person.

e. Rebuttal. Ten minutes total. Rebuttal may be presented by the proponent.
The scope of rebuttal is limited to matters which were introduced during the
hearing.

5. Close of hearing

a. No further information shall be received after the close of the hearing,
except for specific questions directed to staff. If the response to any such
questions requires the introduction of additional factual evidence, all parties
shall be afforded an opportunity for simultaneous written rebuttal.

6. Deliberations

a. Deliberations shall immediately follow the hearing. The body may delay
deliberations to a subsequent time to be specified.

7. Findings and Order
a. The body may approve or reject the proposal.
b. The body shall adopt findings to support its decision.

c. The body may incorporate findings proposed by the proponent, the
opponent or staff in its decision.

B. Continuances

1. A party can request either a hearing continuance or an open record period as
provided by Oregon Revised Statues. However, nothing in this section shall
restrict the council, in its discretion, from granting additional continuances.

d. There is a 120-day time limitation for the city to make a final land use
decision, imposed by the Oregon Revised Statutes, and this 120-day
period is not extended unless the applicant requested the continuance or if
the applicant otherwise agrees to the extension of the time limitation. °

III. Legislative Land Use Matters

A. Hearings Procedures

1. The order of procedures for hearings on legislative land use matters shall be:

2. Call for abstentions
a. Inquire whether any member wishes to abstain from participation in the

10 See ORS 227.178.



hearing. Any member announcing an abstention shall identify the reason
therefore and shall not participate in the proceedings. The City Recorder
or designated staff shall record the abstention in the minutes.

3. Staff summary

a. Staff shall present a summary of the proposal, statement of the applicable
criteria, and recommendations concerning the proposal.

4. Presentation of the Case

a. Staff Presentation or Proponent’s case. As approved by the presiding
officer.

b. Persons in favor. Five minutes per person.
c. Persons opposed. Five minutes per person.
d. Other interested persons. Five minutes per person.

5. Close of hearing

a. No further information shall be received after the close of the hearing,
except for responses to specific questions directed to staff.

6. Deliberations

a. Deliberations shall immediately follow the hearing. The body may delay
deliberations to a subsequent time to be specified.

~

Reopening Hearing

a. Prior to second reading of an ordinance relating to a legislative land use
matter, and upon maijority vote of the body, a hearing may be reopened to
receive additional testimony, evidence or argument. The same notice
requirements shall be met for the reopened hearing as were required for the
original hearing.

CHAPTER 5 — Motions, Debate, Public Comment and Voting

I. Motions

A. The following rules shall apply to motions:

1. All motions shall be distinctly worded using plain language.
2. If a motion does not receive a second, it dies.

3. The body will discuss a motion only after the motion has been moved and
seconded. Nothing in this section prevents general discussion or expression
of opinions before a motion is made.

4. Any motion shall be reduced to writing if requested by a member.

5. A motion to amend can be made to a motion that is on the floor and has been
seconded.

6. Amendments are voted on first, then the main motion if voted on as amended.



7. No motion shall be received when a question is under debate except for the
following:

a. To lay the matter on the table; (Put the issue on indefinite hold.)
b. To call for the previous question; (End debate and immediately vote.)
c. To postpone; (Delay until a specified time.)

d. To refer; or (Send the matter to another committee or person for more
information or a recommendation.)

e. Toamend. (To change the motion on the table.)

8. A motion may be withdrawn by the mover at any time without the consent of
the body.

9. A member may have a motion which contains several elements divided, but
the mover shall have the right to designate which element will be voted on first.

10. A call for the question is intended to close the debate on the main motion; does
not require a second and is not debatable.

a. A call for the question fails without a majority vote.
b. Debate on the main subject resumes if the motion fails.

11. A motion that receives a tie vote fails.
12. The presiding officer shall cause the motion to be stated before the vote.

13. A motion to adjourn cannot be amended.

B. Motion to Reconsider

1. A motion to reconsider may only be made by a member of the prevailing side.
Any member may second the motion.

2. No motion shall be made more than once.
3. The motion shall be made before the final adjournment of the meeting when
the item goes out of possession of the body.

II. Debate

A.  The following rules shall govern the debate of any item being discussed by the
council or committee:

1. Every member desiring to speak shall address the presiding officer, and, upon
recognition by the presiding officer, shall confine him/herself to the question
under debate, at all times acting and speaking in a respectful manner.

2. A member, once recognized, shall not be interrupted when speaking unless it
is to be called to order, or as herein otherwise provided.

IT1. Public Comment



A. Public Comment

1.

Public comment may be received at regular council meetings, standing
committee meetings, and certain ad hoc committee meetings. The public shall
have the right to comment at City Council meetings on all items that require a
vote by the City Council, and the City Council will accept public comment
unrelated to agenda items. Because of the limited role, purpose, and authority
of standing committees and ad hoc committees, and in order to promote
efficiency and maintain order, standing committees will only receive public
comment related to the subject of the committee or topics at that meeting,
while ad hoc committees will receive public comment only to the extent it is
specifically included in their directives. .

When an interested person addresses the council or gives oral comments, that
person should state their name and indicate if they are a resident of the city.

Public comment is a time for comment; it is not a time for debate, nor is it a
time for members of the public to ask questions of and receive answers from
the council or city staff.

B. Public Comment Registration

1.

3.

Those giving public comment are required to register on the city website (by
noon on the day of the meeting) or in person at the public meeting before
making comments and/or providing input at the meeting.

Registration is due before the meeting is called to order, except in the
case of public hearings. An interested person shall register separately for
each subject under which they wish to provide comment.
a. For public hearings, public comment registration will close when the public
testimony portion of the hearing is closed.

b. The public comment registration forms will be made part of the meeting
records in accordance with OPML. The registration forms will contain a
provision by which a person may indicate that they do not wish for their
address, phone number, and email address to be released in any public
records request.

c. A form complying with this rule will be available at all meetings. The city
recorder is delegated the authority to draft, revise, and produce the
necessary form that complies with this rule.

Those desiring to give public comment over the phone or through the virtual
meeting option (Zoom or other virtual meeting platforms) are required to
register by noon the day of the meeting.

a. Should the meeting take place before 3pm, registration will be required by
noon the day before the meeting, should this registration deadline fall on a
weekend, registration will be due the Friday prior to the meeting. No Zoom



or other virtual meeting platforms or phone comments will be received
without prior registration.

Non-Agenda ltems and Consent Calendar

1.

Persons speaking to the council from the floor concerning items not on the
agenda or items that are on the consent calendar will speak under general
public comments. Those people will be given the opportunity to speak for no
more than five 5 minutes. Speakers may share their time at the discretion of
the mayor.

The maximum time allowed for public comments, including all speakers, is
thirty 30 minutes. The mayor has the discretion to extend these time limits.
Speakers may address the council for less than their allotted time.

Agenda ltem other than Consent Calendar

1.

Except as required by state statute, the following procedure will apply to
comments on agenda items, other than those on the consent calendar. People
will be given the opportunity to speak no more than five (5) minutes following
the introduction of the item. Speakers may share their time at the discretion of
the mayor. The mayor has the discretion to extend these time limits. Speakers
may address the council for less than their allotted time.

Written Materials

1.

3.

Comments including any attachments (written comment, images, etc.), can be
emailed to the City Recorder or dropped off at City Hall by 12:00 p.m. (noon)
the Friday before the meeting. Materials more than 10 pages long should be
submitted as early as possible to ensure sufficient time for council review.
Written comment must be accompanied by a public comment registration form.

If written comment cannot be provided prior to the deadline, members of the
public are to bring 10 printed copies of the item to the meeting and provide one
copy to the City Recorder or staff member taking public comment registrations.

Written comments will not be read into the record.

Electronic Materials

1.

Speakers may submit electronic audio or visual material to be played during
the time permitted for their comment.

Speakers must provide the materials in a format compatible with city software
to the City Recorder on the Friday prior to the council meeting by 12:00 p.m.
so that it may be installed on the city’s equipment to avoid delays or disruption
of the meeting. All items will be virus screened and will not be used should a
threat be detected.

Multiple Speakers




1. Should there be more speakers than can be heard during the 30 minutes
allowed for public comment, the presiding officer may reduce the time allotted
to each speaker or may extend the comment period.

H. Council or Member Inquiries

1. Councilors or committee members may, upon recognition by the presiding
officer, ask questions of speakers during public comment. Members shall use
restraint when exercising this option and shall limit questions to no more than
three minutes. The presiding officer may intervene if a member is violating the
spirit of this guideline.

IV. Voting

The following rules shall apply to voting on matters before the council. The express approval
of a majority of a quorum of the council is necessary for any council decision, except as
otherwise set forth in these rules or when the charter requires approval by a majority of the
council. For standing committees, the express approval of a majority of the quorum is
necessary for any decision.

A. Consent Agenda

A majority of quorum present is required to approve the matters on a consent
agenda.

B. Resolutions

A majority of quorum present shall be required to pass a resolution.

C. An Ordinance

A majority of all council members is required to pass an ordinance.

D. Emergency Ordinance

An emergency ordinance shall require the majority of quorum present.

E. Budget
The budget shall require majority of quorum present to pass.

F. Suspension of Rules

A majority of quorum present shall be required to suspend or rescind a rule
contained in these rules of procedure, however, rules which also appear in the
city’s charter shall not be suspended or rescinded.

All votes shall be recorded in the minutes and may not be by secret ballot.

Ties

Tie votes shall indicate a denial of the proposal. If the tie is a matter that has



been appealed from a lower city body or commission, a tie shall render the
lower body’s decision approved.

CHAPTER 6 — Minutes

I. Generally

A.  All minutes shall be in written form, in addition, an electronic copy of the meeting
recording will be maintained by the city recorder in accordance with the
appropriate record retention schedule.

B.  The minutes shall be action minutes and contain the following information:
1. The date, time and place of the meeting;
2. The members present and absent;

3. The motions, proposals, resolutions, orders, ordinances, and measures
proposed and their disposition;

4. The results of all votes and the vote of each member by name; and

5. The substance of any discussion.

CHAPTER 7 — Appointments

I. Appointments of City Staff

A.  The council appoints and can remove those positions identified in the city’s
charter. This includes City Attorney and Municipal Judge.

B. Appointments and Removals

All appointments and removals require a majority vote of the entire council.

C. Interference

If the council appoints a municipal judge, the council may meet with the judge,
but in no instance shall the council be permitted to interfere with the judge’s
exercise of judicial authority or discretion.

II. Appointments of Members to Boards, Commissions and Committees

A. Unless otherwise mandated by applicable law, the mayor shall appoint the
members of any standing board, commission, or committee with the consent of
the council in accordance with the code, resolution, or law that governs them.

1. Standing boards, commissions or committees are those established by the
municipal code, resolution, or state law, intended to be permanent or long-
term, to fulfill an ongoing need of the city. (ex. Budget Committee, Historic
Preservation Commission, Planning Commission)



Ad-Hoc Committees

1.

10.

The mayor may form ad-hoc committees to deal with specific tasks within
specific timeframes and make recommendations to the council. Ad-hoc
committees are intended to be temporary.

The mayor will establish the membership criteria for the ad-hoc committees.
Residency does not have to be a required criterion. The mayor will appoint
members of the ad-hoc committees, subject to council ratification.

The mayor may remove any member of the ad-hoc committee at any time.
Members of the committee will be removed if the member fails to attend two 2
consecutive meetings of the committee without being excused prior to the
meeting.

The mayor has the authority to grant an excused absence, and in the mayor's
absence, the committee chair has the authority.

The mayor will designate the chairperson and the vice chair. Members will
continue to serve until their mission is accomplished, replacement or
reappointment.

Each member of the ad-hoc committee will have an equal vote on the
committee. The reports of the ad-hoc committee will have only the authority of
recommendations to the council.

The meeting time and place of the committee will be decided by the chair with
the consent of the committee. The meeting time and place may be changed
provided there is adequate notice. The chair will have the authority to cancel
any meeting of the committee for lack of business or necessity to meet.

A majority of the committee may request a meeting. All meetings are public
meetings and will be conducted in accordance with the OPML.

The city manager will have the responsibility to furnish the necessary staff
support for each ad-hoc committee.

The committee will not have the authority to assign specific tasks to any staff
person of the city but will work through the city manager.

Removals

Except as otherwise required by applicable law, all appointed board,
committee, or commission persons may be removed by the mayor with the
consent of council.




CHAPTER 8 — Ethics, Decorum, Qutside Statements

I. Ethics

A.

All members of the council and committees shall review and observe the
requirements of state ethics law. In addition to complying with state ethics law, all
members of the council shall refrain from:

1. Disclosing confidential information.

2. Taking action which benefits special interest groups or persons at the expense
of the city as a whole.

3. Expressing an opinion contrary to the official position of the council or
committee without so saying.

4. Conducting themselves in a manner so as to bring discredit upon the
government of the city.

II. Decorum

A.

The presiding officer shall preserve decorum during meetings and shall decide all
points of order, subject to appeal of the council or committee.

Members shall preserve decorum during meetings, and shall not, by conversation
or action, delay or interrupt the proceedings or refuse to obey the orders of the
presiding officer or these rules.

Members of the city staff and all other persons attending meetings shall observe
the council’s rules of proceedings and adhere to the same standards of decorum
as members.

II1. Statements to the Media and Other Organizations

A.

B.

Representing the City

If a member of the council or committee, including the mayor, appears as a
representative of the city before another governmental agency, the media
(including social media) or an organization to give a statement on an issue,
the member may only state the official position of the city, as approved by a
majority of the council or committee.

Personal Opinions

If a member of the council or committee, including the mayor, appears in their
personal capacity before another governmental agency, the media (including
social media) or an organization to give a statement on an issue, the member
must state they are expressing their own opinion and not that of the city before
giving their statement.



C. Suggested Language

Councilors and committee members are encouraged to use statements such
as “This is my personal opinion and not the official opinion of the Newberg City
Council (or relevant body).”

CHAPTER 9 — Interactions with Staff & City Attorney

I. Staff

A.  All members of the council and committees shall respect the separation between
their role and the city’s manager’s responsibility by:

1.

Not interfering with the day-to-day administration of city business, which is the
responsibility of the city manager.

Refraining from actions that would undermine the authority of the city manager
or a department head.

Refraining from contacting the City Manager or Department Heads from 6pm
Friday- 6am Monday, except in the case of an emergency.

Limiting individual inquiries and requests for information from staff to those
questions that may be answered readily as part of staff's day-to-day
responsibilities. Questions of a more complex nature shall be directed to the
city manager.

a. Questions from individual members of the council requiring significant time
or resources (2 hours or more) shell require the approval of the council.

b. Members of the council shall share any information obtained from staff with
the entire council.

c. This section is not intended to apply to questions by members of the council
acting in their individual capacity. Inquiries of a personal nature (i.e. utility
billing issues, personal permits) shall be handled through the avenues
available to all citizens.

d. This section is not intended to apply to questions regarding conflict of
interest or similar issues particular to a member of the council.

II. City Attorney

A.  Council members may make requests to the City Attorney for information and
advice in relation to council business.

1.

Council members should understand that the City Attorney must prioritize the
city’s legal issues and may not be able to respond immediately to Council
requests.

Requests for legal advice that require greater than two hours of attorney time



will require the concurrence of the majority of the Council.

CHAPTER 10 — Censure

I. Rules Violations

A.

The council may enforce these rules and ensure compliance with city ordinances,
charter, and state laws applicable to governing bodies.

If a member of council violates these rules, city ordinances, the city charter, or
state laws applicable to governing bodies, the council may take action to protect
the integrity of the council and discipline the member via:

1. Public reprimand;
2. Removal from committee assignments; and/or

3. The removal from the position of council president.

II. Investigating Violations

A.

The council may investigate the actions of any member of council and meet in
executive session under ORS 192.660(2)(b) in order to discuss any finding that
reasonable grounds exist that a violation of these rules, local ordinance, the city
charter, or state laws applicable to governing bodies has occurred.

Sufficient notice must be given to the affected member to afford them the
opportunity to request an open hearing under ORS 192.660(2)(b).

CHAPTER 11 — Amendment and Repeal

I. Amendment

A.

These rules of procedure are subject to amendment by the council in accordance
with the rules noted herein.

Any proposed amendment to these rules shall be noted on an agenda for a regular
meeting, wherein the same shall be discussed and open for comment by the
public.

All amendments to these rules require a majority vote.

Amended rules shall not go into effect until the meeting after the rule is approved.



I1.

Repeal

A.

These rules of procedure are subject to repeal and replacement by the council in
accordance with the rules noted herein.

Any proposed repeal of these rules shall be accompanied by a proposed
replacement.

Any proposed repeal and replacement of these rules shall be done by resolution,
noted on an agenda for a regular meeting, wherein the same shall be discussed,
and open for comment by the public.

Any repeal and replacement of these rules requires a majority of the full council
vote.

Any repeal and replacement of these rules shall not go into effect until 30 days
after the replacement rule was approved unless otherwise noted in the resolution.



OUTLINE FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS

Newberg City Council

» LEGISLATIVE HEARING < «

1. CALL TO ORDER

Open the public hearing,
announce the purpose,
discuss testimony,
procedure, and time
allotments

Script

Presiding Officer: This hearing is to consider [topic of
hearing]. At this time, | will open the public hearing.
Citizens will be able to testify on this issue by first
submitting a public comment registration at the back
table should they wish to speak.

2. DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST OR ABSTENTIONS

Script

Presiding Officer: Do any members of this [council,
board, committee, or commission] need to declare a
conflict of interest, abstention, or ex-parte contact?

(If yes, a member should be acknowledged by the
presiding officer and state their declaration.)

3. STAFF REPORTS

Script

Presiding Officer: Now we will hear a report from our
staff on this item.

4. PUBLIC TESTIMONY

The presiding officer
announces time limits

Generally, five minutes is
allowed for each
individual. The presiding
officer can make changes
to this should there be a
large number of
testimonies.

Script

Presiding Officer: | will now open public testimony.
Written testimony has been entered into the record and
provided to members of the council and staff. We will
hear from those in favor first, then opponents, and finally
those who are undecided.

Each person will be given 5 minutes to speak. | will call
you to the table to speak. Please first turn on the
microphone and state your name.




5. CLOSE OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY

Script

Presiding Officer: Public testimony is called to a close.

6. RECOMMENDATIONS FROM STAFF

Script

Presiding Officer: Could we please hear the
recommendation from staff on this issue?

7. COUNCIL DELIBERATION

Councilors should seek
acknowledgement and
then speak on the issue

Script

Presiding Officer: Now I'll open the floor for council
deliberation. Would anyone like to speak on this matter?

8. ORDINANCE DECISIONS

Ordinances - Action usually requires passage of an ordinance; the relevant
motions are listed in the Ordinance Action Guide.




ORDINACE ACTION GUIDE

First action: Waive the second reading.

Script

If this is the first meeting
in which this ordinance is
considered, council
should waive the second
reading through the
following motion.

Presiding Officer: | move to waive the second reading
of Ordinance [####].

Second action can be one of 4 steps:

Script
1. Motion for Approval Presiding Officer: | move to approve Ordinance [####],
[Title]
Script

2. Motion to Read in Full Presiding Officer: | move to approve Ordinance [####],
[Title] and ask that it be read in full.

3. Motion to Approve Script

Amended Ordinance
Amended ordinance must Presiding Officer: | move to approve Ordinance [####],
be read in full if approved in | [Title] with amendments and ask that amendments be
the same meeting as read in full.

amendments are made.

: Script
4. Motion to Table the T S . .
Ordinance Motion: Presiding Officer: | move to table this ordinance to be

Third Action: Roll Call Vote

Script
Presiding Officer: A motion has been made to (repeat the motion).

Presiding Officer to the city recorder or meeting clerk: Please take a roll call vote.
(The city recorder or meeting clerk calls the roll and announces the number of ayes and
nos.)

Presiding officer: The motion [passes or passes unanimously or fails]

Majority of Entire Membership

Ordinances require majority of the entire membership for passage, this means a
majority of all of the councilors, not of the quorum present.

7 members 4 votes required for passage
6 members 4 votes required for passage
5 members 3 votes required for passage
4 members 3 votes required for passage




OUTLINE FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS

Newberg City Council

» ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING <«

1. CALL TO ORDER

Open the public hearing,
announce the purpose,
discuss testimony,
procedure, and time
allotments

Script

Presiding Officer: This hearing is to consider [topic of
hearing]. At this time, | will open the public hearing.
Citizens will be able to testify on this issue by first
submitting a public comment registration at the back
table should they wish to speak.

2. DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST OR ABSTENTIONS

Script

Presiding Officer: Do any members of this [council,
board, committee, or commission] need to declare a
conflict of interest, abstention, or ex-parte contact?

(If yes, a member should be acknowledged by the
presiding officer and state their declaration.)

3. STAFF REPORTS

Script

Presiding Officer: Now we will hear a report from our
staff on this item.

4. PUBLIC TESTIMONY

The presiding officer
announces time limits

Generally, five minutes is
allowed for each
individual. The presiding
officer can make changes
to this should there be a
large number of
testimonies.

Script

Presiding Officer: | will now open public testimony.
Written testimony has been entered into the record and
provided to members of the council and staff. We will
hear from those in favor first, then opponents, and finally
those who are undecided.

Each person will be given 5 minutes to speak. | will call
you to the table to speak. Please first turn on the
microphone and state your name.




5. CLOSE OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY

Script
Presiding Officer: Public testimony is called to a
close.
6. RECOMMENDATIONS FROM STAFF
Script

Presiding Officer: Could we please hear the
recommendation from staff on this issue?

7. COUNCIL DELIBERATION

Script
Presiding Officer: Now I'll open the floor for council
deliberation. Would anyone like to speak on this
matter?

Councilors should seek
acknowledgement and
then speak on the issue.

8. DECISIONS

Resolutions - Action usually requires passage of a resolution; the relevant
motion should be:

Script
Motion: | make a motion to approve Resolution [####],
[Title].
Vote: voice vote is Presiding Officer: A motion has been made to (repeat
permitted motion). Is there any further discussion? (Pause for

discussion.) I'll now take a vote on the motion to
(repeat motion). All those in favor please say aye.
(Pause) Those opposed please say no. (Pause) The

motion [passes unanimously or passes or fails.]
Majority of Quorum

Resolutions require majority of the quorum for passage.

7 members present 4 votes required for passage
6 members present 4 votes required for passage
5 members present 3 votes required for passage

4 members present 3 votes required for passage




OUTLINE FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS

Newberg City Council

» QUASI-JUDICIAL LAND-USE & NON-LAND-USE «

1. CALL TO ORDER

Open the public hearing,
announce the purpose,
discuss testimony,
procedure, and time
allotments

Script

Presiding Officer: This hearing is to consider (topic of
hearing). At this time, | will open the public hearing.
Citizens will be able to testify on this issue and should
submit a public comment registration at the back table
should they wish to speak.

2. CALL FOR ABSTENTIONS, BIAS, EX-PARTE CONTACT, AND
OBJECTIONS TO JURISDICTION

City Attorney Legal
Announcements:

Read “quasi-judicial
announcements” sheet

Script

Presiding Officer: Do any members of this [council
board, committee or commission] need to declare a
conflict of interest, abstention, or ex-parte contact or an
objection to the jurisdiction?

(If yes, a member should be acknowledged by the
presiding officer and state their declaration.)

3. STAFF REPORTS

Script

Presiding Officer: Now we will hear a report from our
staff on this item.

4. PUBLIC TESTIMONY

The presiding officer
announces time limits

Generally, five minutes is
allowed for each
individual. The presiding
officer can make changes
to this should there be a
large number of
testimonies.

Script

Presiding Officer: | will now open public testimony.
Written testimony has been entered into the record and
provided to members of the council and staff. We will
hear from those in favor first, then opponents, and finally
those who are undecided. At the end the principal
proponent will have a chance to offer a rebuttal.

Each person will be given 5 minutes to speak. | will call
you to the table to speak. Please first turn on the
microphone and state your name.




5. QUESTIONS OF PROPONENTS AND OPPONENTS FROM THE FLOOR
OR THE CITY COUNCIL DIRECTED THROUGH THE CHAIR

Script

Presiding Officer: Do any members of the council have
questions for those who have given testimony?

6. PUBLIC AGENCY LETTERS OR COMMENTS

Script

Presiding Officer: Now we will receive testimony from
any public agencies. Written testimony has been entered
into the record and provided to members of the Council
and staff.

7. CLOSE OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY

Script

Presiding Officer: Public testimony is called to a close.

City Attorney Legal Announcements

8. FINAL COMMENTS FROM STAFF AND RECOMMENDATION

Script

Presiding Officer: Could we please hear the
recommendation from staff on this issue?

9. DELIBERATION OF COMMISSION INCLUDING DISCUSSION OF
CRITERIA WITH FINDINGS OF FACT

Councilors should seek
acknowledgement and
then speak on the issue.

Script

Presiding Officer: Now I'll open the floor for council
deliberation. Would anyone like to speak on this matter?




10.ACTION BY THE COUNCIL

Orders - Action usually requires passage of an order; the relevant motion
should be:

Script
Motion: | make a motion to approve Order [####],
[Title].
Presiding officer: A motion has been made to (repeat
Vote: voice vote is motion). Is there any further discussion? (Pause for
permitted discussion.) I'll now take a vote on the motion to

(repeat motion). All those in favor please say aye.
(Pause) Those opposed please say no

Presiding officer: The motions [passes or passes

unanimously or fails
Majority of Quorum

Orders require majority of the quorum for passage.

7 members present 4 votes required for passage
6 members present 4 votes required for passage
5 members present 3 votes required for passage
4 members present 3 votes required for passage




	A.pdf
	CHAPTER 1 – General Governance
	I. Rules of Procedure
	II. Quorum
	III. Presiding Officer
	IV. Other Elected and Appointed Officers
	V. Agendas
	VI. Order of Business

	CHAPTER 2 – Meeting Time, Location and Frequency
	I. City Council
	II. Board, Commission, and Committee Meetings
	III. Location
	IV. Notice
	V. Attendance

	CHAPTER 3 – Ordinances and Resolutions
	I. Ordinances
	II. Resolutions

	CHAPTER 4 – Land Use Hearings
	I. General Conduct of Hearings
	II. Quasi-Judicial Land Use Matters
	III. Legislative Land Use Matters

	CHAPTER 5 – Motions, Debate, Public Comment and Voting
	I. Motions
	II. Debate
	III. Public Comment
	IV. Voting

	CHAPTER 6 – Minutes
	I. Generally

	CHAPTER 7 – Appointments
	I. Appointments of City Staff
	II. Appointments of Members to Boards, Commissions and Committees

	CHAPTER 8 – Ethics, Decorum, Outside Statements
	I. Ethics
	II. Decorum
	III. Statements to the Media and Other Organizations

	CHAPTER 9 – Interactions with Staff & City Attorney
	I. Staff
	II. City Attorney

	CHAPTER 10 – Censure
	I. Rules Violations
	II. Investigating Violations

	CHAPTER 11 – Amendment and Repeal
	I. Amendment
	II. Repeal

	OUTLINE FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS
	ORDINACE ACTION GUIDE
	OUTLINE FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS
	OUTLINE FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS

	Attachment 2_Council Rules Working Final Approved 2025-1020.pdf
	CHAPTER 1 – General Governance
	I. Rules of Procedure
	II. Quorum
	III. Presiding Officer
	IV. Other Elected and Appointed Officers
	V. Agendas
	VI. Order of Business

	CHAPTER 2 – Meeting Time, Location and Frequency
	I. City Council
	II. Board, Commission, and Committee Meetings
	III. Location
	IV. Notice
	V. Attendance

	CHAPTER 3 – Ordinances and Resolutions
	I. Ordinances
	II. Resolutions

	CHAPTER 4 – Land Use Hearings
	I. General Conduct of Hearings
	II. Quasi-Judicial Land Use Matters
	III. Legislative Land Use Matters

	CHAPTER 5 – Motions, Debate, Public Comment and Voting
	I. Motions
	II. Debate
	III. Public Comment
	IV. Voting

	CHAPTER 6 – Minutes
	I. Generally

	CHAPTER 7 – Appointments
	I. Appointments of City Staff
	II. Appointments of Members to Boards, Commissions and Committees

	CHAPTER 8 – Ethics, Decorum, Outside Statements
	I. Ethics
	II. Decorum
	III. Statements to the Media and Other Organizations

	CHAPTER 9 – Interactions with Staff & City Attorney
	I. Staff
	II. City Attorney

	CHAPTER 10 – Censure
	I. Rules Violations
	II. Investigating Violations

	CHAPTER 11 – Amendment and Repeal
	I. Amendment
	II. Repeal

	OUTLINE FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS
	ORDINACE ACTION GUIDE
	OUTLINE FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS
	OUTLINE FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS

	Untitled
	Untitled

